From: Kim
To: Alison Moss
Subject: Re: DEADLINE TODAY (3/11) - Invitation to Apply - Rural Representative (MTPO)
Date: Thursday, March 13, 2025 4:26:06 PM
Attachments: image001.png

image002.png

image003.png

imaage004.png

image005.png

image006.png

image007.ong

Outlook-faxlyvwd.png

Hi,

My name is Monique Taylor, and | am a Waldo City Council Member as well as a Florida native born in Waldo. |
believe | have a strong understanding of the needs in the rural areas of Alachua County. Having lived in South
Florida, particularly in Fort Lauderdale, | have witnessed the impact of growth when road infrastructure is not
properly managed. Rural roads are often rough, and drainage is inadequate. Many of these county roads in rural
areas are dangerous due to potholes. I’'m excited about the opportunity to bring a rural perspective to the
Board!

Thank you for your consideration.

Sincerely,
Council Member Monique Taylor

WaLDo

Kim Worley, City Manager

City of Waldo
352-468-1001-office
352-258-6921-cell
352-468-2482-fax
kim@waldo-fl.com

P.O. Drawer B, Waldo, Fl. 32694

14450 NE 148%™ ave., wWaldo, Fl. 32694
Waldo website: waldo-fl.com

Office hours are Monday — Thursday 7:00am - 5:30pm
closed for lunch 12:30pm -1:00pm * closed Friday’s

From: Alison Moss <amoss@alachuacounty.us>

Sent: Wednesday, March 12, 2025 4:07 PM

To: Kim <kim@waldo-fl.com>

Subject: RE: DEADLINE TODAY (3/11) - Invitation to Apply - Rural Representative (MTPO)

Received, thanks Kim.
If you can get a brief “Statement of Interest” from Ms. Taylor, that would be helpful.
Here are a few prompts (not required, but may be helpful):
® \Why are you interested in serving on the Board of the Metropolitan Transportation Planning Organization

for the Gainesville Urbanized Area (MTPO)?
® \What are the most pressing transportation issues facing Alachua County? And the County’s rural
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municipalities?
® What would you bring to the Board?

If providing a Statement of Interest, please do so by COB tomorrow.

Thank you!
Alison

From: Kim <kim@waldo-fl.com>

Sent: Wednesday, March 12, 2025 2:43 PM

To: Alison Moss <amoss@alachuacounty.us>

Subject: RE: DEADLINE TODAY (3/11) - Invitation to Apply - Rural Representative (MTPO)

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening
attachments or clicking links, especially from unknown senders.

Hi, I’'m sorry, | got behind and had a meeting. | have Monique Taylor that is interested from Waldo and
Shannon Boal said he would be back up for the spot.

Both are Council Members.

Call me if you want to chat on my cell 352-258-6921

Thank you,

Kim

From: Alison Moss <amoss@alachuacounty.us>

Sent: Tuesday, March 11, 2025 10:26 AM

To: Kim <kim@waldo-fl.com>

Subject: DEADLINE TODAY (3/11) - Invitation to Apply - Rural Representative (MTPO)

Good morning, Manager Worley —

Just a friendly reminder that today (3/11) is the deadline for your Rural Elected Officials to indicate their interest
in serving on the Board of the Metropolitan Transportation Planning Organization for the Gainesville Urbanized
Area (MTPO).

If interested, please express interest by email to me (Transportation Planning Manager, Alison Moss) at
amoss@alachuacounty.us today, Tuesday, March 11, 2025. Should we receive interest from multiple Rural
Elected Officials, a brief Statement of Interest will be requested for our Board’s consideration at an upcoming
Board of County Commissioners meeting.

Thank you, in advance, for your interest in this important Countywide planning organization.
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Sincerely,

Alison Moss, AICP

Transportation Planning Manager
Growth Management

10 SW 2" Ave « Gainesville * FL + 32601
352-491-4574 (office)
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PLEASE NOTE: Florida has a very broad public records law (F.S.119).
All e-mails to and from County Officials and County Staff are kept as public records. Your e-mail
communications, including your e-mail address, may be disclosed to the public and media at any time.

From: Alison Moss <amoss@alachuacounty.us>

Sent: Tuesday, February 18, 2025 9:41 AM

To: Kim-CityofWaldo <kim@waldo-fl.com>

Cc: Jeffrey L. Hays <jhays@alachuacounty.us>; Brown, Achaia <Achaia.Brown@dot.state.fl.us>; Thoburn, Brad
<Brad.Thoburn@hdrinc.com>

Subject: Invitation to Apply - Rural Representative (MTPO)

Good afternoon, Manager Worley —

The Alachua County Board of County Commissioners is requesting nominations for a Rural Elected Official
Representative to serve on the Board of the Metropolitan Transportation Planning Organization for the
Gainesville Urbanized Area (MTPO). Please share this solicitation with Elected Officials in your
municipality.

For more information, please see the attached letter from Jeff Hays, Alachua County’s Growth Management
Director, as well as the attached Reapportionment Plan.

Please reach out to me with any questions.

Sincerely,

Alison Moss, AICP

Transportation Planning Manager

Growth Management

10 SW 2nd Avenue * Gainesville « FL « 32601
352-491-4574 (office)
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All e-mails to and from County Officials and County Staff are kept as public records. Your e-mail
communications, including your e-mail address, may be disclosed to the public and media at any time.
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